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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al'l egiance to the flag of our country.
(Pl edge of All egiance.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, February 19,
2019. Regular neeting 7:30 p.m Mlton
Turnpi ke Sol ar Farm public hearing, site
pl an; Smth Subdivision, prelimnary,
subdi vi si on; Royal Energy Properties, sketch,
site plan; Wade and Katel yn Davis, sketch
site plan. Meeting to be held upstairs. The
next deadline is Friday, February 22nd. The
next schedul ed neeting is Monday, March 4th.
M5. FLYNN. Wade Davis is a lot |ine.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Did | not say that?
M5. FLYNN: You said site plan.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.
Before we get started; for the m nutes,
Menber Manny Cauchi did attend a SEQRA
prof essi onal devel opnment on February 14th |
believe it was.
MR CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: He has two hours of
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 3

pr of essi onal devel opnent .

Ml ton Turnpi ke Solar Farm first up,
public hearing, site plan.

I'd like to have a notion to reopen the
public hearing.

MR CAUCHI : I'Il nake that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR TRAPANI : Second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR TRAPAN : Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Were are we today, gentlenen?

MR, VAWAS. At the request of the
Board, the applicant did revise the site to limt
visibility fromLocust G ove. So we prepared
this graphic for you. The green hatch is
visibility as defined by Scenic Hudson. The bl ue
hatch there is the old layout. You can see where
the blue extends. The blue extends well past the
peak. W were able to get that down kind of
bel ow the line here. You'll see where the blue

did extend further west, past what Scenic Hudson
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 4

was saying was visible. W've been able to get a
substantial portion of the site kind of bel ow the
ridge line to reduce the visibility from Locust
Grove. Actually, we can't take credit for that.

Sceni ¢ Hudson did issue a letter on the
15th of February. They seemto agree with the
approach that we took. They're pretty happy wth
everything there.

Unl ess the Board has any further
coment, | think we can say that we addressed the
vi sual aspect of the site.

MR, CAUCHI : A hundred percent? | nean
they don't have any other visual -- it's not ten
percent, fifty percent?

MR. H NES: There are still sone that
are visual. GCenerally the context of Scenic
Hudson's letter they just sent, it was dated
Friday, was that they found the changes
acceptable and that it would significantly
mtigate any visual inpacts fromthe Locust G ove
property on the east side of the Hudson River.
They' ve taken it down off the ridge and it's
going to generally blend into the | andscape.

MR. LOFARO.  You have no | oss of
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 5
panel s? Everything is the sanme size as before?

MR CUCCHI ARA: | think we lost a small
amount, if I"'mcorrect. The way we did achieve
this is by decreasing the tilt of the panels
which allows us to put row spacing a little bit
cl oser together, and we al so expanded out,
t hrough the help of the | andowner in an
agreenent, that we extend it slightly south by
about three rows on both the east and west array.
So conbined with those two kind of techniques we
were able to squeeze it in alittle tighter in
that sane footprint and avoid that hill and
mtigate those visual inpacts.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: G eat.

Pat, did you want to run through your
coment s?

MR. H NES: Sure. The first conment
di scusses what we were just talking about, the
nodi fications to the site to reduce potenti al
vi sual i npacts.

The second comment, and it conmes out of
Sceni ¢ Hudson's comments, back on Novenber 16th
this Board declared it's intent for |ead agency.

You were going to circulate to interested and
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 6

i nvol ved agencies. The project is, by definition,
a Type 1 action under SEQRA in that it disturbs
greater than 10 acres of |and area, and actually
is up to maybe 13 acres now with the change in
the layout, the expansion towards the front. It
| ooks |I'i ke procedurally the circulati on was not
conpl eted based on the Type 1 action. DEC woul d
be an invol ved agency by statute in the Type 1
action. | think we need to, prior to making a
SEQRA decision, circulate this to DEC and attenpt
to get as quick as possible a sign off fromthem
that they're not interested in being | ead agency.
The other thing that cane out of Scenic
Hudson is that they noted that the O fice of
Parks, Recreation & Hi storic Preservation asked
to be involved in the project. The applicants
have, as part of their stormmater pollution
prevention plan and as part of their E A F.
provided information fromthe Ofice of Parks,
Recreation & H storic Preservation that there is
no archeologically or culturally sensitive or
cul tural resources on the project site. | think
that's been addressed by the applicant, although

Sceni ¢ Hudson pointed it out in their letter.
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 7

There are two different spots in the
Town's files with that coordinated review through
their database, the CRIS, which is the way you
have to submt things to State Parks. They don't
take hard copies of anything at all

CHAl RVAN BRAND: That's a great

acronym
MR HNES: | think that's been

docunented as well. Basically if the Board is

satisfied wth the current |layout, | think the

only procedural matter that we need to take care
of is circulation to the DEC as anot her involved
agency.

U ster County DPWwas al so an agency.
| believe they may have issued their permt
al r eady.

MR, CUCCHI ARA: Yeah, the permt is
underway. They have one question about a
signature on an application. | need to get in
touch with Dave Wttick up there at DPWand get
that signature fromhim | think there was sone
confusion as to where it was on the application.

| believe, N ck, you ve had

conversations with him [It's just pending, that
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 8

final signature on the application.

MR. VAWAS: R ght. They conpl eted
their technical review and there's no further
comments or anything. W just have to get the
paper wor k.

As far as circulating to other involved
agenci es, the applicant does intend to enter into
a PILOT agreenent with the Town Board and Schoo
Board - -

MR, CUCCHI ARA: And County.

MR. VAWAS: -- and County.

MR CUCCHI ARA: | don't know how nuch
-- whether the PILOT factors in to site plan
approval. | think we denonstrated, the Town
Attorney can attest, that | have been in touch
wi th the Conm ssioner of Finance of U ster
County. They're aware of the PILOT. W're
trying to get a neeting going. The Town Attorney
and | are going to be speaking shortly with the
school district and hopefully doing the PILOT al
t oget her under one agreenent if that fits the
Town and the Town Boar d.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Can | just ask, as far

as this CRI'S database of the Ofice of Parks, is
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 9

that simlar to or inlieu of the SHPO or is

t hat --

MR. HI NES. The sane agency.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: The sane agency.

MR. HI NES: That's one of the benefits
of filling out the EEA F. online, it starts that

process because it checks that database
initially. When they submt the long formE A F.
it comes up whether or not there are any of
those. SHPO has circles in areas of concern. |If
they fall outside those gray circles it's okay.
| f any part of your project falls in those, then
it triggers that on the E.A F. and on the
stormnvater. The stormmater regulations require
that you consult with that agency as well, and
t hat database is simlar.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Because of the Type 1
action?

MR. H NES: Any action.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any action. Ckay.

Jeffrey, did you have anything on this?

MR BATTISTONI: I'Il just nention that
| have received a proposed PILOT agreenent from

the applicants. It was provided to the Town
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 10

Board and to nme. It actually conbines into one
agreenent the School District, the County and the
Town. The applicant said that was based upon a
tenpl ate prepared by NYSERTA, that they used that
arrangenent with the Town of Wappi ngers al ready.
|"mjust reviewing the agreenent in that regard
to make sure it's okay to have all three taxing
jurisdictions involved in one agreenent.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Anything el se
fromthe Board on this?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. |If anyone fromthe public has a conment
for or against this, you may be heard at this
time.

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.

Al right. So procedurally then we're
just kind of waiting until we hear back from
t hese ot her agencies?

MR HINES: Yes. Oherwise it would be
a default.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: And we woul d probably

want to keep the public hearing open?
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 11

MR HNES. | don't think there are any
new i ssues.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Doesn't that start the
shot clock so to speak?

MR BATTISTONI: | would be inclined to
keep it open until the next neeting just because
we are notifying DEC.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Can | have a notion to
keep it open until the Monday, March 4th neeting?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il nmake that notion, to
keep the public hearing open until March 4th.

MR TRAPANI: |'ll second that.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR. HINES: | can provide a notice of
intent for |lead agency to you folks. It mght be
easier for you to get it to the agencies with a
copy of the plans and such.

MR. VAMVAS. Sure. Yeah, yeah. That's
going to get it done quicker. Yeah.

MR H NES. Wiiting for you to send ne
five copies --

MR CUCCHI ARA:  Shoul d we include the
Chai r man?

MR HNES. | think at this point you
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 12

send it to the School Board, the Town Board, and
chase down those agenci es before the next
meet i ng.

MR. VAWAS: That's what we wanted to
ask, if we were able to get everything in tine
for the March 4th neeting would the Board
entertain sticking us on the agenda then?

MR HNES: | think you're on that
agenda.

MR. VAMWAS: On the 4th? Excellent.

MR. H NES: They have, although it
doesn't cone up on their E A F., an Indiana Bat
i ssue. They have a tree clearing issue.

MR VAWAS: | would like to get it
done. W'd like to have a permt to construct so
we can cut down trees on the site before the end
of March

MR. HI NES. You have to get them down,
you don't have to clean them up.

MR. VAWAS:. Exactly.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ri ght, right.

MR CUCCHI ARA: As far as the next
nmeeting, | don't know how long typically it takes

for a resolution to be drawn. Assunm ng we have
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M LTON TURNPI KE SOLAR FARM 13

favorabl e comment back fromthe invol ved
agencies, would it be possible to close the
public hearing, issue a neg dec and a conditi onal
approval that would allow us to clear -- and any
conditions possibly tied to a building permt for
construction to allow for that tree clearing, if
t hat makes sense, at the next neeting? | don't
know if all those can be wapped up in one
nmeeting, if everything is okayed by the Board.

MR HNES: W can try. | don't know
what your conditions are going to be.

MR CUCCH ARA: Ri ght.

MR HI NES. As many of those you can
get out of the way beforehand --

MR CUCCHI ARA:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: In theory, yes. It
woul d depend on the agenci es.

MR BATTISTONI: | think the PILOT
could be a condition of the approval.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Yeah. Dependi ng on
what we receive back fromthose agencies. W'l
keep the ball rolling.

MR. CUCCHI ARA: Ckay. | appreciate it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?
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(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: See you on March 4th.

(Time noted: 7:43 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 25th day of February 2019.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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SM TH SUBDI VI SI ON 16

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up, Smith
Subdi vi si on.

| f you could just state your nane for
t he stenographer.

MR. SZABO  Zachary Szabo, Engi neering
& Surveyi ng Properties.

MR SMTH.  Applicant, Doug Smth.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you just want to
gi ve us a rundown of where we are?

MR, SZABO At this point we responded
to all of Pat's comments fromthe |ast neeting,
the comments we received

Basically we revised the turnaround
area, and we provided details for that turnaround
area. W actually shrank the size of the
dedication for that and we al so extended the
right-of -way.

O her than that, there weren't many
changes.

Respondi ng to sone of the coments we
received today, we're still awaiting coments
fromthe highway super

MR SMTH  He kind of gave his

comments but he just wanted to see the draw ngs
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SM TH SUBDI VI SI ON 17
and stuff of what we were going to do for the
t ur nar ound.

MR. H NES: Now that you have the plan
we're just looking for sonmething for himto sign
off on. Simlar to the water superintendent with
the well.

MR SM TH  He doesn't care either way.
He says there's no |l aw that says you have to have
wells or water lines. He said he would send a
| etter tonorrow.

MR HI NES: The dedication for the
turnaround has been revised.

The other thing | asked for, and they
did show, is the adjoining house just so that at
the public hearing the house down gradient is
shown. It shows it outside the drai nage that
cones through there. The site drains in that
vicinity right now.

There's a Central Hudson easenment off
t he houses in the back.

Basically this is here tonight for
schedul i ng a public hearing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: The last tine you were

here there was an issue with the length to width
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ratio.

MR. SZABO W provided, on the realty
subdi vision plan, a note that states that there's
no further subdivision under current zoning.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. So are we good

to schedule a public hearing for Mnday, March
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4t h?

MR HINES: It would have to be the
next one. There's only twenty-eight days in
February.

MS. FLYNN. The 18th.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: March 18th
Are you good with that?

MR SMTH  Yes, that's good.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Mbnday, March 18th,

public hearing.

MR, SZABO  Sounds good.
MR SMTH  Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:47 p.m)
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CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
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That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 25th day of February 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO
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ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 21

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Royal Energy
Properties, sketch, site plan

MR. BROMWN: For the new nenbers, |'m
Charl es Brown, engineer for the applicant.

We did go before the Town Board with
this on January 14th. They had no issue with it.
They voted to have M. Lanzetta do a letter to
this Board. Apparently he hasn't done that yet.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Can you just give us a
| ondown on exactly what's going on there? It
says Royal Energy but fromwhat | can tel
there's really no energy, that's just the nane of
t he conpany.

MR, BROMN: Correct.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: It's just for cold
st orage?

MR BROM:. R ght. They're going to do
nore col d storage.

There's a house over here, another
house here. This is the one with the saggi ng
roof. That's all north on the site. They're
going to knock all that down and put up a 50, 000
square foot storage warehouse.

MR. H NES. The existing one is going
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ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 22

to stay?

MR. BROMN: This one will stay.
Eventually they want to take this off of it.
They have to get this part to deno this part.
This building here is in good shape.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Wi ch one is going to
go al so?

MR. BROAN: The one in between.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s that part of this
pl an?

MR, BROAN:  No.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Pat ?

MR HINES. | have a copy of a letter
dated January 15th fromthe Town Board to this
Board stating the Town Board has received an
application to establish a business corridor
overlay at 1666 Route 9W The Town Board is
satisfied wth the conceptual devel opnent. The
matter is being referred to the Pl anni ng Board,
and it references the section of the code. |
wasn't aware of that letter. M coments have to
do with the process of the business corridor
overlay zone.

One of the problens with that is, Tom
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ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 23

Corcoran sent a menp stating that the project
needs zoni ng variances. The Town Board can,
under the business corridor overlay zone, create
it's own bulk table setbacks.

The question is does the applicant want
to return to the Town Board regarding the
set backs. The setbacks are too close to the
front, there's a side yard setback and a rear
yard setback too. Because of the size of the
buil ding and the size of the lot, the building
i nspector suggested they go to the Zoni ng Board.
| did not know that it went to the Town Board
al ready. | suggested while you're at the Town
Board, talk about your bul k setbacks and the Town
Board could grant the overlay district wwth the
set backs as proposed.

MR, BROMN:  Which they did do for
Enmpire. | did nention that to thembut | didn't
get an answer one way or the other.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Are the proposed
bui | di ngs --

MR. H NES: They're closer.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's a little bit

bi gger than the existing?
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ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 24

MR. BROMN:  You have a house on the
north side that's very close to the property
line, and this other warehouse over here is
closer to the rear property line than we are.
The site doesn't neet setbacks for any of the
bui | di ngs that exist now.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. So that's
sonet hi ng the Town Board coul d approve?

MR H NES: The Town Board can. I n

lieu of that, | guess the Zoning Board can grant
it. It's alittle harder for the Zoning Board to
grant it. It's an area variance so they can.

think it's cleaner if the Town Board says here's
t he set backs under the business corridor overlay
zone, and then you'll know what you're working
with rather than referring themto the ZBA and
com ng back with or without the variances they
need. |'Il leave it to the applicant.

MR BROM: | can go to the Town Board
and just ask themto revise that |letter and say
the plan is good as it is setback w se.

MR. H NES. Yeah. Maybe you can just
get a letter saying you' re requesting the front

yard setback, the side yard setback and the rear



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 25

yard set back, then we can devel op the bul k tabl e.
Ri ght now the bul k table you show shows the HD
zone. The business corridor overlay allows any
use in the HD zone because it's in the RAG now.
One woul d think the HD zone bul k tables foll ow
wthit, which are 75 foot front yard, 75 foot
rear yard, and |I'mnot sure of the side yard
of fhand. The busi ness corridor overlay allows
the Town Board to nodify those as they see fit.
They just didn't do that. It even says at the
Town Board sone of the Board di scussed set backs
with M. Brown and M. Corcoran. | do note that
Tomy Corcoran sent us a letter saying that it
needs to go to the ZBA for the setbacks. It's
cleaner if it goes back to the Town Board and
cones back with those setbacks.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: We haven't done a | ot
of these, obviously.

MR HINES: This is the second one.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You were | ucky enough
to do both.

MR. H NES: Hopefully this will go
snoot her than the first.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Can you run through
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ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES 26
that process again just so that we're kind of
clear?

MR, HI NES. The process says go to the
Town Board, the Town Board grants what they cal
concept approval, then it cones to your Board for
a full site plan review. The ordinance says that
you w Il be | ead agency, not the Town Board, and
t hen you grant your approvals conditioned on the
Town Board finalizing their business corridor
overlay zone which puts that floating zone -- it
ki nd of anchors the floating zone, for lack of a
better term on this parcel noving forward. It's
strictly for the lots that are R and RAG al ong
the 9Wcorridor. It states that the uses in the
HD zone are allowed on those lots in the business
overlay corridor and al so speaks to the fact the
Town Board can waive those substantial setbacks
that are required in the HD zone. | can't tel
fromthis letter if that occurred and | don't
know that it did. | would prefer the Town Board
say the front yard setback is, the side yard is,
and it will keep themout of the Zoning Board
real m

MR BROMN: | did nention they had the
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authority. They didn't believe ne.

MR HNES. It's clearly in the
regulation. | think | quoted it in my comrent.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So essentially --

MR, HI NES. The other option is to go
to the ZBA

MR BROMN: |'d rather go to the Town
Boar d.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think that's the
easi er way.

MR HINES. | didn't know they went to
the Towmn Board. | was |like well they're here as
part of the process and |I'mreferring them back
to the Town Board.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They still have to go
back anyway.

MR. H NES: They have to go back
anyway. | think that's the applicant's preferred
nmet hod as wel |.

MR. BATTISTONI: | agree it would be
better to go back to the Town Board.

MR. CAUCHI: You agree he has to go
back to the Town Board? |s that what you sai d?

MR. BATTI STONI : Yes. | nst ead of
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getting variances fromthe Zoni ng Board of
Appeals, | think it's better for himto go back
to the Towmn Board. He was there once al ready.

MR, CAUCH : | thought | heard him say
the Town Pl anning Board is the | ead agency.

MR, HINES. The initial concept cones
fromthe Town Board and then it cones to you as
the | ead agency under SEQRA to do a full bl own
site plan review. You'll coordinate with DOT in
this case. County Planning will be another
i nvol ved agency. | think the jurisdictional fire
departnents may have sone concern about access
around this building. There's a retaining wal
around three sides of it.

MR. CAUCHI: So the Town Board is going

to give himan approval if he can keep those

set backs?

MR, HINES. Yes. Rather than go to the
ZBA.

Utimtely, once you re done with the
process -- Enpire Landscapi ng across the street

was the only other project we did. Sooner or
| ater that needed to go to the ZBA, but | think

they nodified the setbacks on that too.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Can | just go back to
what you stated earlier about the denolition of
that building? |s there any new proposed
construction there or that's just going to be
denol i shed?

MR. BROMN: Maybe | can put it on this
plan to be denolished after conpletion of this
building just to give it sone continuity. They
need the space until this building is built.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Right. Should we put
all that on one pl an?

MR. BROMN:  Probably.

MR HNES. It may elimnate sone of
t he enmergency services' concerns for access there
because you're really filling that lot up. |'m
not saying it's going to elimnate them The
retaining wall and gradi ng around --

MR. BROMN: The retaining wall starts
here and cones around the back.

CHAI RVMAN BRAND: What's the di stance
bet ween the edge of the building and the
retaining wall?

MR. BROMN: Twenty feet.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: How many feet ?
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MR BROM: [|'d say twenty feet. Yeah
This is the retaining wall up here. This is just
-- it's adrive, a gravel drive to get access to
all the conpressors that will be al ong here and
al ong here.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: |s that enough for a
fire truck?

MR. BROWN:. They probably coul dn't nake
the turns.

MR HINES. It's in the coll apse zone
so it doesn't count.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: What's that?

MR HINES. It's in the coll apse zone
of the buil ding.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think | would
definitely put all of the intended uses, denvos,
everything on it at once so you don't have to
cone back again.

For now we'll just go back to the Town
Board for you to seek the setback variances from
t hem

MR. HINES. They're going to give you
t he set backs.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: And then cone back to
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us.

MR HINES: It will cone back with a
bul k tabl e saying the Town Board approved the
foll ow ng setbacks on such a date, front yard
what ever, 30, side yard 10, rear yard whatever it
iS.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W woul d have to wai't
for that before we could submt it to any of the
jurisdictional --

MR HI NES: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So go to the Town
Board, do what they have to do and cone back to
us.

MR, BROMWN.  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Thanks.

MR. BROMN:  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: What is the storage
going to be? Just nore cold storage?

MR. BROMN: Yeah. Wat they're doing is
-- | learned a little bit about the process.

They' re taking the grapes from Kedem and they're
squeezi ng the grape seed out of them Apparently
that process is a lot easier if you do it in a

cold building. Something about separating the
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water fromthe grape. This is what they tell ne.

MR HNES. |Is there going to be
production there? That m ght be a different
ani mal .

MR BROWN: |'Il have to ask himnore
about the operation. R ght now they're doing al
the production in this building.

MR HINES. It's not cold storage |ike
it used to be?

MR. BROMN: Well what he told ne is
t hey squeeze the grapes cold. They squeeze the
seeds cold. In other words, you have to get the
seeds cold first and then they squeeze them

MR HI NES. W have to clarify whether
it's processing, because that's going to change
t he anobunt of sewer.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: We want to know what's
happeni ng i nside the buildings, --

MR. BROMWN:  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: -- the new and the
ol d.

| know there was a question that camne
up. Was this preexisting nonconformng or this

just predates all of that? The original site
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plan for this.

MR. HINES: There is no site plan for
this | don't believe. |It's back before we had
zoni ng probably, which is why you have buil di ngs
up agai nst property lines.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think this goes
along the lines of sone of the other ones we went
t hr ough.

| f you' d give us the uses of all the
bui | dings and everything. You can just clean up
everything that's already there.

MR. H NES: You're going to approve the
existing building. |If there's processing in
there then there may be wastewater generated and
that building is not on sewer.

W' ve had issues with that sanme nane
you just said with discharge of processed
material into the ground.

MR. BROMN: Ckay. Thank you.

(Time noted: 8:00 p.m)



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROYAL ENERGY PROPERTI ES

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 25th day of February 2019.

M CHELLE CONERO

34



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

STATE OF NEW YORK : COUNTY OF ULSTER
TOMN OF MARLBORCOUGH PLANNI NG BOARD
D

In the Matter of
WADE & KATELYN DAVI S

Project No. 19-3003
39 Reservoir Road, Marl boro
Section 108.2; Block 9; Lots 12.200 & 22.116

SKETCH - LOT LINE

Dat e: February 19, 2019

Ti me: 8:00 p.m

Pl ace: Town of Marl borough
Town Hal |
21 M I1ton Turnpike
MIlton, NY 12547

BOARD MEMBERS: CHRI S BRAND, Chair man
BEN TRAPANI
JOSEPH LOFARO
MANNY CAUCHI
ALSO PRESENT: JEFFREY S. BATTI STONI, ESQ

PATRI CK HI NES
VI RG NI A FLYNN

APPLI CANT" S REPRESENTATI VE:  STEVE PAULI

T ¢
M CHELLE L. CONERO
PVB #276
56 North Plank Road, Suite 1
Newbur gh, New York 12550
(845)541-4163

35



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

WADE & KATELYN DAVI S

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Wade and
Kat el yn Davis, sketch, lot line.

MR, PAULI: Good evening.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: How are you?

MR PAULI: Steve Pauli, Brooks &
Brooks, | and surveyors.

Three tax map parcels are
involved in this lot [ine revision and
consolidation. The tax map plot in the upper
ri ght-hand corner sort of lays out what's
goi ng on.

Two tax map parcels, they cane
out of the subdivision. Lot nunbers 12.2 and
12.3 are going to be conbined. The resulting
acreage is 4.99 for those two |ots.

In addition to that, tax map | ot
22.16 is going to convey a .67 acre parcel to
be conbi ned to that consolidation.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Pat ?

MR. HI NES: | think there's sone

36

hi story here. There was a deed plot in the past

that the applicants had thought was filed and it

wasn't, which is why the house was constructed

where it was. So now they're here to clean that
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up. To actually have it stanped and filed and
clean that up. |In the neantine, the playground
and such was constructed to the rear, so they
want to clean that up as well.

The lots are generally in the sane
owner shi p, although they're in trusts and ot her
-- the sane famly, the people that are invol ved
in those.

It's three lots, though. Initially I
t hought it was going to be your streanlined
process but that's only allowed for two lots. |
think it's going to require a public hearing.
| don't see any technical issues withit. It's
because it's three, not two lots. You're allowed
two lots in that streamine |ot |ine change
This has three involved so we'll need a public
heari ng.

| think Jeff has legal itens that need
to be taken care of. | think it can be schedul ed
for the public hearing.

MR, PAULI: Ckay. In your conments al so
| read it may not be subject. 1Is there a
possibility it may be, a three-lot, or that's --

that's over the threshol d?
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's over it.

MR, PAULI: Ckay.

MR BATTISTONI: | |ooked in the Town
Code today and under the definition of
subdi vi sion the waiver for the public hearing
process is stated. It says only for applications
i nvolving no nore than two | ots.

MR CAUCHI : No nore than what?

MR BATTISTONI: Two lots. You can
only waive the public hearing if no nore than two
|ots are involved. Here there are three |ots.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Can you do it tw ce,
two lots and two lots, or is that |longer in the
| ong run?

MR HNES: | think it's longer in the
long run. It may be segnentation under SEQRA.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So we need to schedul e
a public hearing for this?

MR HNES. It's going to be March
18t h.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Right. So Monday.

You'll be able to get that ready?

MR PAULI: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Monday, March 18,
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public hearing.

MR BATTISTONI: | will nention that |
had some concerns about the deeds that were
provided. | received new deeds today that
mat ched what was shown on the plan, so that issue
was clarified.

Is the ultimte owner of the
consolidated lot going to be the trust, if you
know?

MR PAULI: | can't answer that.

MR BATTISTONI: It would be good to
know t hat | guess.

MR PAULI: Okay.

MR CASEY: The trust.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: W th that information,
after the public hearing we would be able to have
a resolution ready for that?

MR HINES: |If Jeff could have the
resolution ready, I would see no reason why it
can't be done all in one night.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W'l | shoot for that.

MR, PAULI: Jennifer, did you receive
t hose | ast two pages?

M5. FLYNN: Yes.
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MR, PAULI: W're good with that.
Ckay. So no other outstanding issues.
We'll try and make sone m nor cl ean-up changes

but it will be this map presented again March

18t h.

MR BATTISTONI: | wanted to ask al so
for a copy of the trust agreenent. |'m assum ng
you'll try to get that to ne?

MR, CASEY: It's going to be a few
days.

MR, BATTISTONI: There's plenty of
time. The public hearing is March 18th.

MR, CASEY: Wiy woul d you need the
trust agreenent?

MR BATTISTONI: | want to see what the
powers of the trustee are and the trust
agreenent. | think the application involves
sonebody using a power of attorney for two
individuals. | don't know if they use a power of
attorney for a trustee.

MR. CASEY: [|'mthe power of attorney.

MR BATTISTONI: | understand that. |
don't know who the trustee is of the trust, and

don't think the trustee can use a power of
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attorney. The trustee actually has to sign it.
| just want to ook at -- there's plenty of tine.

MR, CASEY: | could probably have them
signed within the nonth. Instead of worrying
about the powers of attorney, | can get that.

MR PAULI: Are you going to be out
t her e?

MR, CASEY: [I'mgoing to be out in a
couple weeks and I'll be able to have them sign
it. Wwuld that be cleaner and easier, just to
have t hem sign?

MR, BATTISTONI: | think the probl em
here is that the trust is an owner of property
here and individuals are al so owners of the
property here. Individuals can sign a power of
attorney to authorize an application. That's
happened. | don't think the trustee can sign a
power of attorney to delegate authority. The
trustee has to act in the trustee's capacity. Am
| making that clear?

MR. CASEY: So you want to know who the
trustee is?

MR BATTISTONI: Wio the trustee is,

and the trustee will have to sign some docunents
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as opposed to --

MR CASEY: The trustee is either \Wade
or Katelyn or both.

MR BATTISTONI: O both. 1'd have to
see that. As trustees they can't get a power of
attorney to you. As individuals they can, as
trustees they can't. I'mjust trying to do this
right so you don't have a probl em

MR CASEY: | understand.

MR, BATTISTONI: It's easy enough to
clear up and we have plenty of tine to do it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: All right. Are you
all set?

MR, PAULI: Yes. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Mbtion to adjourn?

MR CAUCH : 1'll nake that notion.

MR LOFARO  Second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al those in favor?

MR TRAPANI : Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO.  Aye.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Aye.
(Tinme noted: 8:07 p.m)
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